2/23/22, 4:01 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: - D22000485MVPC/PTE : OUR REF: SFP6883Z - KINDLY ARRANGE OD SURVEY

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Wed 23/2/2022 3:59 PM

To: CHRISLIM@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG <CHRISLIM@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG>

Cc: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

0 2 attachments (2 MB)
FCI PRELI ADVISE SFP 6883Z.pdf; SFP 6883Z estimate.pdf;

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclose preliminary advice and estimate of SFP 6883Z

We did not authorise repair

Repairer will repair within the nett value on lump sum basis.
Please let us have your approval.

Meanwhile please provide policy excess.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 10:18 am

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CHRISLIM@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG
<CHRISLIM@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: - D22000485MVPC/PTE : OUR REF: SFP6883Z - KINDLY ARRANGE OD SURVEY

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 4:29 pm

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: - D22000485MVPC/PTE : OUR REF: SFP6883Z - KINDLY ARRANGE OD SURVEY

Hi
Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 February, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: - D22000485MVPC/PTE : OUR REF: SFP6883Z - KINDLY ARRANGE OD SURVEY

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of IIEEEN Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please
refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee
or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this
message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.
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From: CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 12:54 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Teo Swee Keong
<TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SFP6883Z YOUR POLICY NO: D-21097398MVPC - KINDLY ARRANGE OD SURVEY

Our Ref: SFP6883Z
Your policy no: D-21097398MVPC WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFP68837, SGG3233E AND SMD5015A ALONG BOUNDARY
ROAD TOWARDS SERANGOON ROAD ON 18 FEBRUARY 2022

Attached herewith estimate and accident report for your attention.

Kindly arrange OS survey at 38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700). Thanks

Regards,
Ms Tee Wee Sin
.v ‘ CYS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE LTD

38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700)
Tel: 62192098 Fax: 62192096
Email: cysauto@singnet.com.sg
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